
Minors on Campus RFP Questions 

 

1. Once this is in place, will it be mandatory for institutions to implement of just a suggestion? 

Campuses will be strongly encouraged to take advantage of the materials developed for the 

Ohio Department of Higher Education (ODHE). 

 

2. Is the current budget allocation (of up to $175,000) designed to include ongoing access to the 

training program?  If so, for what time period? 

All deliverables produced and paid for by the ODHE in response to this RFP will belong to ODHE 

to be accessed by Ohio campuses at any point in time moving forward.  This can include posting 

on the ODHE website or other media platforms controlled by ODHE.   

 

3. What are expectations regarding future allocated funds for ongoing implementation of training 

resources across the campuses? 

There is no expectation for future funding at this time. 

4. Is the scope of this project to develop a toolkit, policies, resources, training etc. for a) the 

protecting of vulnerable adult populations such as those populations discuss in the Changing 

Campus Culture report; b) the protection of minors such as youth enrolled in campus programs, 

auxiliaries, camps, internships, mentoring programs, duel enrollment, etc.; or c) the protection 

of all individuals considered vulnerable to sexual violence?   

The primary focus should be on minors. 

 

5. Is there a term expectation for the fund allocated for this project?  Three years?  Five years?  

Etc.? 

Funds awarded through a contract for services will end on June 30, 2020. 

 

6. If campuses are registered for a subscription based training platform, what is the expectation for 

future allocated funds for ongoing implementation of training resources across the campuses? 

There is no expectation for future funding at this time. 

 

 


